

HANAFANFAWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

DRAFT

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 21 MAY 2024

A meeting of Hanafanfawr Community Council was held at Hanafanfawr and District Community Centre on Tuesday 21 May 2024.

Councillors present: Messrs Rhys Jones, Ewyn Jones, Andrew Powell, Gareth Mills, Martin Bullman and Gareth Richards. Also c.c. Bryan Davies.

Apologies: Mrs Suzanne Fairclough and Mr Keith Lawrence.

Mr Ewyn Jones (Chairman) presided.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of personal interest recorded.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 10 JANUARY 2024

These had been previously displayed on the notice board at Hanafanfawr and District Community Centre and the Council's website and circulated to members, confirmed as an accurate record by Mr Gareth Mills recorded by Mr Andrew Powell and signed by the Chairman.

3. MATTERS ARISING:a) BROADBAND

Mr Andrew Powell reported as the local stakeholders group had met with Jane Dadds who would be contacting the new First Minister stating Hanafanfawr and Hanarthwl had been working for a considerable length of time to attract a company to supply superfast broadband. At present it is only Openreach who ever the successful company may be possibly on 80% of properties will be connected. Welsh Government still has a considerable amount of funding available to support this project.

4 HIGHWAYS

- a) Gate and fence at Common Cech near Bultchpouth in need of repair
- b) Damage to the Highway from Brynmelys to the turn to Bultchelan caused by the removal of timber from the elan. Some repairs have been carried out but there are now more defects. C.C. Bryan Davies stated as the Highways officer had contacted the Forestry Commission and the Contractor regarding the damage.
- c) Clwyf access onto the elan near near Gwenweli. Appears to have been closed off during timber removal.
- Action: C.C. Bryan Davies.

5 BUTE ENERGY

Further consultations still in progress. C.C. Bryan Davies inform community council of any further detail.

7 FINANCE 10 JANUARY - 21 MAY 2024

COMMUNITY ACCOUNT

RECEIPTS

Precept

1168.00

EXPENDITURE

Wanafanfaur District Community Centre

(Hire of Centre)

10.00

HMRC (PAYE)

300.00

Clerk's Stipend - Expenses (2023/24)

1426.50

Audit Wales (External Audit 2021/22)

596.00

Audit Wales (External Audit (2022/23)

216.00

P.C.B. (Hosting fee)

28.80

Mrs D Samuel (Internal Audit (2023/24)

130.00

Donations

400.00

BALANCE id BANK

Community Account	1676.60
Business Premium Account	2579.95

This report was received by Mr Gareth Mills seconded by Mr Martin Gwilliam

5. MEMBERSHIP ONE VOICE WALES

On the proposition of Mr Gareth Richards seconded by Mr Andrew Powell agreed to renew One Voice Wales membership for 2024/25
The fee £86.00

6. PLANNING

APPROVED PRIOR TO MEETING AND PUBLISHED ON POWYS C.C. WEBSITE

a) Application Ref: 22/2073/HSC.

Listed building consent to strip the existing roof, re-slate and re-new fascia bargeboards, lead dressing where necessary and replace rainwater goods at Red Lion Inn, Llanafanfaur WD2 3PD
For Mr Darren McKeenan

b) Application Ref: 24/0109/FUL Grid Ref E: 200138 N: 259212

Erection of agricultural implement and general store at Ty-Isgrubor Newbridge-on-wye WD16ND for Mr Rip Samuel.

APPLICATIONS APPROVED PRIOR TO MEETING AWAITING APPROVAL FROM POWYS C.C.

a) Application Ref: 23/1949/FUL Grid Ref E: 294486 N: 255460

New dwelling with inter-linking connection to garage/studio at Brynmelys, Llanafanfaur WD2 3PG for DR. EM Jones.

b) Application Ref: 24/0513/HH. Grid Ref E: 297475 N: 254780.

Single storey side extension at Haulfryn, Llanafanfaur WD2 3ND
For Mrs C. Lawrence.

7. REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

- a) National Eisteddfod - Noted no action
- b) Rhingollen Eisteddfod - Noted no action
- c) Mladol Gobaeth Cymru. - Noted no action
- d) IRFOD VALLEY CP SCHOOL

Contribution towards purchasing "leaving teddies" for the children remaining in Irfon Valley CP School at its closure.
On the proposition of Mr Gareth Richards seconded by Mr Gareth Mills agreed to forward a donation of £100.00.

8. REPORT FOR 2023/24

Under the 2021 Local Government and Democratic (Wales) Act councils are required to produce an annual report. Members approved the report prepared for 2023/24.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 27 August 2024, Blaunfanfair and District Community Centre. 7.30 pm.

10. CORRESPONDENCE

- a) Letters of thanks for donations from Wales Air Ambulance and Built Wells Community Support.
- b) Invitation to Chair to attend a concert in memory of Violetta Szabo and D Day received from Built Wells Community Support. - Noted

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

C.C. Bryan Jones made reference to members to tune into Sustainable Pwyse Team meetings.

- 12 No further business was transacted. The Chairman thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 9.10 pm.

Signed:

Date: